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Amendment No. 4/3miHa N4

To/fo

RFP Ne REQ-KYV-24-0177- Design and Construction of high-energy X-ray railroad scanning system.
RFP N2 REQ-KYV-24-0177- NpoeKTyBaHHA Ta 6yAiBHMLTBO BUCOKOEHEPreTUYHOI PeHTreHiBCbKoi
CUCTeMM CKaHYBaHHA NOTATIB

RFP Issuance Date: May 27, 2024
[ata BMNycKy 3anuTy Ha HaZ,aHHA Npono3uLii : 27 TpaBHA 2024 poKy

Amendment No. 4 Issuance Date: August 29, 2024
3miHa Ne24. [lata 3miHu: 29 cepnHa 2024 poKy

This Amendment is issued/ [laHi 3miHu nolmploOTHCA Ha:
1- To answer the additional questions received from bidders
1- BignosicTy Ha 4OA4ATKOBI 3aNUTaHHA, OTPMMaHI Bif, y4aCHUKIB TeHAEPY.

The details of the amendment are as follows / JeTtani 40 3miH HacTynHi:

1. Answers to the questions received from bidder’s:/Bianosigi Ha 3anuTaHHA BiA, y4aCHMKIB:

Question / Answer

3anuTtaHHAa / Bignosiab

Question 1 | What specific types of documentation are | AKi KOHKpPETHI TUNM AOKYMEHTaU,i BBaXKatoTbCA
considered as A&E documentation for the | gokymeHTaui€to 3 eKcnyaTauii Ta TEXHIYHOro
scanning system? 06cnyroByBaHHSA 411 CKaHyo4oi cuctemm?

Answer 1 Technical drawings related to the civil | TexHiuyHi KpecneHHA, nos'A3aHi 3 6HyaiBenbHOW
engineering part of the project. YaCTMHOIO MPOEKTY.

Question 2 | Are there any specific qualifications or criteria | Yu icHytoTb AKicb KOHKPETHI KBanidikaLii abo kputepii,
that the A&E company must meet, aside from | skum nosuHHa BianosigaTn komnaHia A&E, okpim
holding a valid US license? HaABHOCTI AincHoi niuensii 8 CLLUA?

Answer 2 No. Hi.

Question 3 | Is there a preferred format or method for | Yu icHye 6axkaHunit dopmaT abo meToa NiaTBEPAIKEHHS
proving that the documentation was | Toro, Wo AoKymeHTaLina 6yna po3pobseHa abo
developed or reviewed and approved by the | po3rnsHyTa Ta 3aTBepArKeHa KOMMaHIE 3 TEXHIYHOro
A&E company? o6cnyroByBaHHA Ta ekcnayaTtauii?

Answer 3 A copy of the license in case documentation | Konia niueHsii, AKwo AokymeHTauia byna po3pobneHa
was developed by a licensed A&E, or a written | niueH3soBaHoO KOMMaHi€eto 3 TEeXHiIYHOro
report with a review and conclusions by a | obcnyroByBaHHA Ta eKcnyaTalii, abo NMCbMOBUI 3BIT 3
licensed company. OornAA0M Ta BUCHOBKAaMM JliLleH30BaHOI KOMNaHil.

Question 4 | Are there any additional requirements or | Yu icHylOTb fIKicb 4OAATKOBI BUMOrM abo BKasiBKM, Npo

guidelines that we should be aware of to
ensure compliance with this requirement?

AKI MW NOBWHHI 3HATH, WO6 3abe3neuynTn BiANOBIAHICTL
Uit BUMO3i?




Answer 4 No. Hi.

Except as provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the RFP and Amendment 1,
Amendment 2, Amendment 3 remain unchanged.
3a BUHATKOM BUNaAKiB, nepeabavyeHnX LMM AOKYMEHTOM, BCi iHWIi yMOBM 3anuUTy Ta A0AaTKY 1,
[OAATKY 2, A0AAaTKY 3 3a/IULLIAIOTbCA HE3MIHHUMM.




